\l\(/ Sunshine Coast.
/ COUNCIL

7 June 2023

Dear Mr Ripper

Letter of support for EWO luminaire onto the National Load Table

The Sunshine Coast Council has the desire to install the EWO F System XS LED luminaire on a
range of projects within our council’s region.

Council requests the following products are included on the National Electricity Market (NEM) load

table through the Australian Energy Market Operator (AEMO).

Ewo code Ewo listed wattage | Comments

F1 XS 400mA 211 All available optics including AS10-L and AS10-R
F2 XS 700mA 69.3 All available optics including AS10-L and AS10-R
F4 S 550mA 107 All available optics including AS10-L and AS10-R
F1 XS 200mA 11.8 All available optics including AS10-L and AS10-R

If you need any further support or information regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact

me.

Regards

Yours sincerely

Nayan Swaminarayan | Team Leader Electrical Services

Transport Infrastructure Management Branch

Built Infrastructure Group | Sunshine Coast Council

Mobile: 0459612767

Email: Nayan.Swaminarayan@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au
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